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Dear Ms. Walli,

Please be informed that last month The Society of Energy Professionals was renamed the
Society of United Professionals.

Also, due to staffing changes, I would request that in all the OEB proceedings which the
Society of United Professionals is participating in that Mr. Dan Kellar

(kellard@thesociety.ca) and Mr. Matt Kellway [kellwaym@thesocie ty.ca] be removed from

the distribution list for materials. In their place, please add me.

Sincerely,
\_wﬂma‘ff'

Michelle Johnston

Executive Vice President of Policy

Society of United Professionals, IFPTE 160
johnstonm@thesociety.ca

416-979-2709 x5001

Copy by email to interested parties in the following proceedings:
EB-2017-0049, EB-2017-0150. EB-2017-0335, EB-2017-0336, EB-2017-0338,
EB-2018-0002, EB-2018-0085
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